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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:48 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Seth McMillan; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; William Carr (WCarr@concho.com); 

'omundsdry@concho.com'
Subject: [EXT] Supplemental information for Case Nos.
Attachments: Charles Ling BS Supplement.pptx

Mike, 
 
You asked for several pieces of additional information following our hearing on October 4.  Please find the following 
below/attached: 
 

1. Description of the depth severance, which is mutually agreed to by parties in instrument creating depth 
severance:  

The stratigraphic equivalent of 11,915 feet measured depth being the top of the Third Bone Spring 
formation shown in that certain Dual Laterolog of the Stevens 11 #1 well (API No. 30‐025‐34246) located 
in Section 11‐24S‐33E, Lea County, New Mexico, to the base of the Bone Spring formation. 

                Please note that this language was also included in our pooling application. 
 

2. No depth severance exists with respect to the overriding royalty interest. 
3. Please see attached exhibit showing geologic frac barriers (frac barriers are labeled and shaded in blue). 
4. Notice was published as to all parties.  The parties who were unlocatable are: 

Energex LLC 
Susan J Croft 
Nancy J Allen 
Susan Ryan 
John C Ryan IV 
Claire Chilton Lopez 
Edward T Muse 

 
Thanks, 
Jordan 
 
Jordan Lee Kessler 
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com 
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